## Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board Social Work Advisory Committee Minutes November 15, 2017, Wednesday, 1:00 p.m.

**SW Advisory Members Attendance**: Carolyn Szafran in person. Jane Holzrichter, Sheri Hilger and Marcia Simoneau, by telephone.

**BSRB Staff attendance**: Leslie Allen, Joan Hahn and Linda Hoover in person.

Visitor Attendance: Christina Boyd by telephone.

**Review and Approval of Minutes from September 13, 2017**: Jane moved to accept the minutes as presented. Sheri seconded the motion. The motion carried.

- 1) Reports and update from BSRB Assistant Director: Leslie Allen provided a summary of events.
  - All three Complaint Review Committee members' terms expire June 2018.
  - Consolidation of Health Boards remains undecided.
  - Board has been reviewing the ASWB mobility of licensure resolution proposal.
  - Dr. Gaelynn Wolf-Bordanero will introduce a bill to the 2018 Kansas legislature advocating Art Therapy as a BSRB licensure.
  - Education Roundtables were very successful.
- 2) **Visitor Announcements**: Christina Boyd, KU School of Social Welfare. Interested in supervision matters and western Kansas workforce topics.
- 3) New Business Items Requests: Leslie asked that two items be added.
  - Clarify what counts as "direct client contact" in the practicum toward the 350 hours toward clinical licensure; and
  - A reciprocity applicant wants us to discuss three years of clinical work; must this be after the clinical license was issued in the other state or could it be before.

## 4) Old Business:

- Update Report on LSCSW Supervisor Manual Subcommittee "A Guide for the Licensed Specialist Clinical Social Worker Supervisor". Next meeting set January 9, 2018.
- Consider status of Social Work Advisory Sub-Committee "Advancements in Technology and Best Practice
  in Clinical Supervision and Continuing Education". Jane moved to discontinue this sub-committee. Marcia
  seconded the motion. The motion was approved. The committee will rely upon BSRB/AWSB, NASW
  Standards.
- Review Clinical Supervision six-month evaluation form. On September 13, 2017, new language was to Training Plan Review (regulation change) 102-2-8 and 102-2-12. Sheri moved to recommend the language be approved by the Board. Marcia seconded the motion. The motion carried.
- New SW Advisory Members:
   BSRB staff will send an announcement / invitation to serve on the Social Work Advisory Committee to all licensees who hold a permanent license as an LBSW, LMSW or LSCSW. Responses will go to Max and will include resume and email address.

## 5) New Business:

 ASWB Mobility Plan and ASWB Delegate Assembly. BSRB supports ASWB exploring the ASWB Mobility Plan.

- If LSCSW Supervisor Training requirement passes during the 2018 Legislative Session, there was discussion about regulation content. There was also discussion regarding Professional Counseling Board Representation and how universities and social work students are involved in advisory meetings and performing research. There was discussion regarding "unprofessional conduct".
- There was further discussion regarding reciprocity.
- Committee members were asked to consider topics that we would like help from university educators / students.
- There was discussion regarding "direct client contact" and "indirect client contact" during the practicum. The respective regulation was referred to.
- There was discussion regarding three years of clinical work; must this be after the clinical license was issued in the other state or could it be before.

**Adjourn.** Jane moved the meeting adjourn. Marcia seconded the motion. Motion carried. Next meeting set for January 17, 2018 at 1:00 p.m.